1			APPROVED			
2						
3 4	TOWN OF PELHAM BUDGET COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES					
5			Thursday, April 22, 2021			
6						
7 8	CALL TO OF	RDER –	at approximately 7:00 pm			
9	Vice-chair Am	nber Cap	one opened the meeting and read aloud "A Checklist to Ensure Meetings Are			
10	Compliant With The Right-to-Know Law During The State Of Emergency" (regarding access to the					
11	meeting).					
12 13	Ms. Canone as	ked Com	mittee members, when their name is called, to please confirm their presence and to			
14	•		ight-to-Know Law requires, who, if anyone, was in the room.			
15						
16	ROLL CALL					
17 18	PRESENT:		erman – Present in person ressette – Present in person			
19			Haberlen – Present in person			
20			Larsen – Present in person			
21			of Selectmen Representative Bob Haverty – Present via zoom; alone in the room			
22			Croteau – present in person			
23 24			Capone – present in person rant – present in person			
25		I aui Gi	ant – present in person			
26						
27	ABSENT:		o Martony			
28			Sasi – excused			
29 30		Jas Mo	orjani			
31						
32	PLEDGE OF	ALLEG	IANCE			
33 34						
35	MINUTES RI	EVIEW:				
36		_ , , ,				
37	January 24, 20	021:				
38	MOTION:		(Sherman/Haberlen) To approve the January 24, 2021 meeting minutes as			
39 40			amended.			
41	ROLL CALL	VOTE:	Bob Sherman – yes			
42	11022 0122	, 012.	Meg Bressette – yes			
43			Philip Haberlen – yes			
44			Meg Larsen – abstain			
45 46			Bob Haverty – yes Jason Croteau – abstain			
40 47			Paul Grant – abstain			
48			Amber Capone – yes			
49			•			
50			(5-0-3) The motion passed.			
51						

52					
53	NEW BUSINESS				
54					
55	Welcome new members.				
56					
57	Ms. Capone welcomed	Mr. Paul Grant as a new member to the Budget Committee. She noted that they are			
58	all very open people w	ho love to look at numbers, and if he had any questions to not hesitate to reach out.			
59	7 1 1 1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , 			
60					
61	Welcome back re-elec	ted members.			
62	VV CICOING BUCH 10 CIC				
63	Mr. Capone then welco	omed back Ms. Meg Bressette and herself as re-elected members. She congratulated			
64	Ms. Bressette.				
65	Wis. Bressette.				
66					
67	Election of Officers.				
68	Election of Officers.				
69	Ms. Canona avalained	that they needed to elect and vote on a new Chair of the Committee and a new Vice			
70	Chair of the Committee				
70	Chan of the Committee	J.			
72	MOTION:	(Sherman/Haverty) To nominate Ms. Amber Capone as Chair of the Budget			
73	MOTION.	Committee.			
73 74		Committee.			
7 4 75	ROLL CALL VOTE:	Rob Sharman was			
75 76	ROLL CALL VOIE.	Meg Bressette – yes			
70 77		Philip Haberlen – yes			
78		<u>*</u>			
78 79		Meg Larsen – yes			
		Bob Haverty – yes			
80		Jason Croteau – yes			
81		Paul Grant – yes			
82		Amber Capone – abstain			
83		(7.0.1) The median man 1			
84		(7-0-1) The motion passed.			
85					
86	MOTION.	(Conseq (Contrary) To making to Mr. May Donnette on Vive Chair of the Donlard			
87	MOTION:	(Capone/Croteau) To nominate Ms. Meg Bressette as Vice Chair of the Budget			
88		Committee.			
89	DOLL CALL VOTE.	Dali Chamman abatain			
90	ROLL CALL VOTE:	Bob Sherman – abstain			
91		Meg Bressette – abstain			
92		Philip Haberlen – yes			
93		Meg Larsen – yes			
94		Bob Haverty – yes			
95		Jason Croteau – yes			
96		Paul Grant – yes			
97		Amber Capone – yes			
98		(C 0 0) TILL (' 1			
99		(6-0-2) The motion passed.			
100					
101					

Representatives for the Capital Improvement Plan Committee, the School Board, and the Memorial School Building Committee.

Ms. Capone explained that the Committee normally sends a few members from the Committee to sit on other committees and boards to act as a liaison between the two. She noted that there were three boards listed, but since Ms. Larsen also sits on the School Board and had agreed to act as that liaison, they did not need to vote on one.

MOTION:	(Sherman/Haverty)	To nominate	Mr.	Bob	Sherman	as	Representative	to	the
	Capital Improvemen	ent Plan Commi	ttee.						

ROLL CALL VOTE: Bob Sherman – abstain
114 Meg Bressette – yes
115 Philip Haberlen – yes
116 Meg Larsen – yes
117 Bob Hayerty – yes

Bob Haverty – yes
Jason Croteau – yes
Paul Grant – yes
Amber Capone – yes

(7-0-1) The motion passed.

Ms. Larsen explained that since the new memorial school building passed, a new building committee formed to help guide some decisions with the project lead team. She noted that the meetings would be about once a month and would consist of four community members, students, teachers, administration, the Superintendent, and two School Board members. She explained that they wanted to give the opportunity from someone from the Budget Committee to join as well, but was not necessary for someone to join.

MOTION: (Croteau/Sherman) To nominate Mr. Jason Croteau as Representative to the Memorial School Building Committee.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Bob Sherman – yes
135 Meg Bressette – yes
136 Philip Haberlen – yes
137 Meg Larsen – yes
138 Bob Haverty – yes
139 Jason Croteau – abstain

Jason Croteau – absta
 Paul Grant – yes
 Amber Capone – yes

(7-0-1) The motion passed.

Schedule

Ms. Capone handed out the schedule to all of the members and informed Mr. Haverty that she would send him a copy after the meeting. She noted that they would start their meetings on Thursday, September 9, 2021. She stated that they would meet every Thursday until about Thanksgiving.

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING Thursday, January 14, 2021

Ms. Capone stated that they would have their annual Town Walk on Saturday, September 11 from 9:00 am

- 12:00 pm with Town Administrator McCarthy. She explained that it is a walkthrough of all of the Town
buildings where they are able to see everything in person and get a better feel for the buildings they are
talking about. She highly recommended other members to attend and to send an email if they could not.

Ms. Capone informed that the school site walk was tentatively scheduled for October 16, 2021, which is a very similar process to the Town Walk. She noted that if that date should change, she would pass it along to the members.

Ms. Capone stated that if anyone had any questions regarding the schedule or if they were unable to attend a meeting to send herself or Ms. Bressette an email ahead of time for an excused absence.

Contact List Updates

Ms. Capone informed that she brought a contact list with her and asked the members to look at it to ensure all of their information is correct. She noted that Mr. Demers, the IT Administrator, was requesting the members also include a personal email address, so if any problems should arise with their Town addresses, he would have a way to contact them and send their credentials to them. She stated that when she sends the contact list to everyone, she will not include their personal email addresses.

House Bill 243

Ms. Capone informed that House Bill 243 was recently brought to her attention, which is before the House now. She noted that her brief understanding of the Bill was that the State is looking to have an industry standard electronic format for budgets. She noted that Pelham already has an electronic format thanks to Mr. Demers. She stated that she was not sure how it would affect their budget, but would keep an eye on it and work with Mr. Demers if it were to pass.

Secretary Position Language in Bylaws

Mr. Sherman informed that the language in their bylaws regarding the secretary position does not match what the Board is currently doing. He stated that they needed to look into their bylaws or possibly elect a Secretary. Ms. Capone stated that she and Ms. Bressette would look into it and start to work on the language in the bylaws to ensure it is up to date with what the Board currently does.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: (Sherman/Croteau) To adjourn the meeting.

195	ROLL CALL VOTE:	Bob Sherman – yes
196		Meg Bressette – yes
197		Philip Haberlen – yes
198		Meg Larsen – yes
199		Bob Haverty – yes
200		Jason Croteau – yes
201		Paul Grant – yes

201 Paul Grant – yes 202 Amber Capone – yes

$BUDGET\ COMMITTEE\ MEETING\ Thursday,\ January\ 14,\ 2021$

203					
204	(8-0-0) The motion carried.				
205					
206	The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:27 pm.				
207					
208					
209	Respectfully submitted,				
210	Jordyn M. Isabelle				
211	Recording Secretary				